Suzanne Cleaﬂ '

From:
Sent: (
To:
Subject:

Cooney, Claire <claire.cooney@tipperarycoco.ie>
Wednesday 30 July 2025 17:22

Suzanne Cleary

RE: [External] ABP-322641-25. Your ref: 2460936

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Suzanne

My colleague in Nenagh rang your office last week, to clarify that it appears to be an error on

the cover letter of 2460936

- EIAR Volume 3 appendix 10.1 mentioned in application cover letter,

It seems that Appendix 9.1 and 10.1 are the same document, and we never received

appendix 10.1

L T I
Wppendix 9.1 Gl report and OCM report
Appendix 6.2 Mine Closure - Aftercare and Managemant

Appendix 10.1

Gl report and OCM report

In relation to the history file 17600440, it was clarified that the documents required from this file are

the following

DEO

Planners Report
Site Location
Site Layout

I will send these in the post tomorrow.

Kind Regards

Claire Cooney,

A/Assistant Staff Officer, Planning
Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary.
Telephone: 0818 06 5000

E-mail: planning@tipperarycoco.ie
Website: www.tipperarycoco.ie
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From: Suzanne Cleary <suzanne.cleary@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 30 July 2025 16:49
To: Cooney, Claire <claire.cooney@tipperarycoco.ie>

Subject: RE: [External] ABP-322641-25. Your ref: 2460936
{

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Claire,
These documents have not yet been received.

Thanks
Suzanne

From: Cooney, Claire <claire.cooney@tipperarycoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Suzanne Cleary <suzanne.cleary@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: [External] ABP-322641-25. Your ref: 2460936

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Suzanne
Can 1 check with you if S/ou have received a response to this request from our Nenagh office.
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
Sent: 30 June 2025 15:50

To: Planning Group <planning@tipperarycoco.ie>
Subject: [External] ABP-322641-25. Your ref: 2460936

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Our case number: ABP- 322641-25
Planning Authority reference number: 2460936



Hi Team,

An Coimisiun Pleandla has asked me to refer to the documents already received from you in relation to the
above{ “antioned appeal. .

To enable consideration of the appeal to proceed, the following further documentation relevant to the
application and to your decision is required:

- EIAR Volume 3 appendix 10.1 mentioned in application cover letter
- History file 17600440 (hard copy)

Would you please be good enough to have these documents forwarded through Sharefile as soon as
possible apart from any History Documents.

History Documents to be forwarded by Hard Copy.

Kind regards
Suzanne

Suzanne Cleary
Administrative Assistant
Processing Section

An Coimisitin Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-804-9338

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann ti an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suit le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’'uaireanta oibre féin. '

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fogra Riin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi ran agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra fé&in agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Coimisitin Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite An Coimisiun.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiin Pleanala.

Tipperary County Council Disclaimer
www.tipperarycoco.ie<http://www.tipperarycoco.ie<https://scanner.topsec.co m/?t=d5c75198641d697569dd0711
945be7e022b0bbfa&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie&r=show&d=1464
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Suzanne Cleary

Administrative Assistant

Processing Section

An Coimisitin Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1 {
D01 V902

Teil: 01-804-9338

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Tipperary County Council Disclaimer
www.tipperarycoco.ie<http://www.tipperarycoco.ie<https://scanner.topsec.com/?t=d5c75198641d697569dd0711
945be7e022b0bbfa&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie&r=show&d=1464



